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April 29, 2013

By Hand Delivery FILED/ACCEPTED

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary APR 29 2013

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street. SW Federal Communications Commission
’ Office of the Secretary

Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Request for Cancellation of Auxiliary Antenna License
KDAY Licensing, LLC
KDAY(FM), Redondo Beach, CA (Facility ID No. 10100)
File No. BXMILH-20090618ADC

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith in triplicate, on behalf of KDAY Licensing, LLC, licensee of radio
station KDAY(FM), Redondo Beach, California, is a request to cancel the above-referenced
auxiliary antenna license (File No. BXMLH-20090618ADC). A copy of the license is enclosed
herewith.

Should any questions arise concerning this request, please communicate directly with this
office.

Sincerely,

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW
PITTMAN LLP

Counsel for

KDAY Licensing, LLC

By: /'/ D
Andrew S. Kersting
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